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MEMO
TO: Chairperson Wetzel and Commission Members
FROM: Andrew Beyer, P.E.
DATE: October 20, 2022
RE: Public Works Commission Meeting of October 25, 2022
Agenda Item:

e Review and take action: Change Order No. 1 to 2022 Pavement Marking Contract with
Century Fence Co. for $57,903

BACKGROUND:

Review and take action: Change Order No. 1 to 2022 Pavement Marking Contract with Century Fence Co. for
$57,903:

Change order no. 1 to the 2022 Pavement Marking Contract accounts for the following:

e Epoxy pavement marking on East Main Street associated with the downtown seal coating, milling, &
pavement overlay project. This work has been completed and is coming to the Commission via change
order after the fact. ARPA funding will cover the expense which is estimated at $51,903.00.

o Epoxy pavement marking on Welsh Road at the State Trunk Highway (STH) 26 Bypass Overpass,
roughly 1,250 linear feet of roadway would receive centerline and edgeline markings. The estimate to
complete this work is $6,000 which would be funded through the Contingency Account via a transfer of
funds to the Marking Paint account pending Finance Committee approval on October 241",

The draft change order and draft resolution are attached for Commission review.

Attachments:
Review and take action: Change Order No. 1 to 2022 Pavement Marking Contract with Century Fence Co. for
$57,903:

- Draft Change Order
- Draft Resolution
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